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Dear Mr. Can:

On September 1, 2011, Allied Environmental Services, Inc. (AES), an environmental
remediation response company specializing in emergency response activities,
responded to a release of mercury from a mercury containing device inside the
Gingerbread House Too (GHT), 5142 Ryan Road in Toledo, Ohio. GHT is a daycare
that was serving approximately 25 toddlers and five (5) adult staff at the time of the
mercury release. AES was contracted to clean up the mercury release and
contaminated items and decontaminate the daycare. According to you and Mr. Noah
McManus, also of AES, various mercury contaminated items were removed from GHT,
most of it by AES, and screened by AES. Much of the low level mercury contaminated
debris was left with GHT in a dumpster and transported to a solid waste landfill.
However, two 55-gallon drums of the most contaminated hazardous waste debris
(D009) was placed on an AES box truck and transported, via a bill of lading, to its
satellite facility in Toledo, Ohio, where the drums were stored for approximately two
months. AES does not possess a hazardous waste storage facility installation and
operation permit at this Toledo facility.

On November 11, 2011, AES transported two 55-gallon drums of mercury contaminated
hazardous waste debris (0009) back to GHT, placed the two drums by the front of the
daycare, near the front door, and left. The two drums were labeled as mercury
hazardous waste (D009) and had an accumulation start date of September 1, 2011.
GHT is not authorized to store hazardous waste and does not possess a permit for the
storage of hazardous waste. The Toledo Fire Department Hazardous Material team
was called in to respond to the hazardous waste delivered by AES to GHT and at the
request of the Toledo Fire Department, AES returned to GHT that day and removed the
two 55-gallon drums of mercury hazardous waste (D009), placed them into the back of
a pickup truck, and transported them back to AES's satellite facility in Toledo.
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On November 14, 2011, AES submitted a waste profile to Chemtron Corporation for the
two 55-gallon drums of mercury hazardous waste (D009). The profile indicates that the
waste is hazardous due to the mercury content. On November 18, 2011, the two drums
of mercury hazardous waste (D009) were shipped via hazardous waste manifest
008313867 to Chemtron Corporation, 0HD066060609, in Avon, Ohio, and received by
Chemtrori Corporation on November 22, 2011. Chemtron is permitted to store
hazardous waste. After the hazardous waste was received by Chemtron Corporation,
Ohio EPA worked with AES and Chemtron Corporation to sample and analyze the
hazardous waste to determine the extent of contamination. However, this sampling and
analysis was inconclusive.

1.	 Unpermitted Hazardous Waste Treatment, Storage & Disposal
ORC Section 3734.02(E)&(F)

No person shall store, treat, or dispose of hazardous waste identified or listed
under this chapter and rules adopted under it, regardless of whether generated
on or off the premises where the waste is stored, treated, or disposed of, or
transport or cause to be transported any hazardous waste identified or listed
under this chapter and rules adopted under it to any other premises, except at or
to any of the following: (1) A hazardous waste facility operating under a permit
issued in accordance with this chapter; (2) A facility in another state operating
under a license or permit issued in accordance with the "Resource Conservation
and Recovery Act of 1976" 90 Stat. 2806,42 U.S.C.A. 6921, as amended.

AES became an unpermitted hazardous waste storage facility by unlawfully
storing two 55-gallon drums of mercury hazardous waste (D009), which
was generated at the GHT location. This unlawful activity occurred on its
property at 6505 Angola Road, Holland, Ohio. AES stored the two 55-gallon
drums of mercury hazardous waste (D009) from GHT for approximately two
and one half months. AES has since caused the hazardous waste from
GHT to be transported to an authorized facility.

Since AES has violated ORC Section 3734.02(E) & (F) by becoming an
unpermitted storage facility, it is subject to OAC Rules 3745-55-10 through 3745-
55-48 and 3745-55-97, including preparing, submitting and implementing a
closure plan in accordance with these rules. AES also is subject to all applicable
general facility standards, found in OAC Chapters 3745-54 and 55, until such
time as AES has demonstrated that it has ceased operations as a storage facility.
Additionally, at any time, Ohio EPA may assert its right to have AES begin
facility-wide cleanup, pursuant to the Corrective Action process under Ohio law,
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However, since Ohio EPA is unaware of any information indicating any
hazardous waste was released from the two 55-gallon drums of mercury
contaminated hazardous waste (D009) the hazardous waste was ultimately
transported to an authorized facility, and AES plans to use these areas to
manage non-hazardous waste, no further action to conduct closure of these
storage areas is necessary at this time.

Due to the serious nature of this violation, a referral to our Central Office
Compliance Assurance Section for escalated enforcement consideration may
occur.

2.	 Causing the Transportation of Hazardous Waste to an Unauthorized Facility
ORC Section 3734.02(F)

No person shall store, treat, or dispose of hazardous waste identified or listed
under this chapter and rules adopted under it, regardless of whether generated
on or off the premises where the waste is stored, treated, or disposed of, or
transport or cause to be transported any hazardous waste identified or listed
under this chapter and rules adopted under it to any other premises, except at or
to any of the following: (1) A hazardous waste facility operating under a permit
issued in accordance with this chapter; (2) A facility in another state operating
under a license or permit issued in accordance with the 'Resource Conservation
and Recovery Act of 1976" 90 Stat. 2806, 42 U.S.C.A. 6921 as amended.

On or about September 1, 2011, AES transported mercury hazardous waste
(D009) from GHT to its facility at 6505 Angola Road in Holland, Ohio. On
November 11, 2011, AES transported mercury hazardous waste (D009) to
the GHT daycare at 5142 Ryan Road in Toledo, Ohio. On or about
November 11, 2011, AES transported mercury hazardous waste (D009) back
to its Angola Road facility. Neither AES in Holland or GIlT in Toledo are
authorized to receive hazardous waste. Therefore, AES has caused
mercury hazardous waste (0009) to be transported to two facilities not
authorized to accept hazardous waste on three occasions.
AES has since caused the hazardous waste from GHT to be transported to
an authorized facility. No further action is required to address this
violation.

Due to the serious nature of this violation, a referral to our Central Office
Compliance Assurance Section for escalated enforcement consideration may
occur.
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The Division of Materials and Waste Management has created an electronic news
service to provide you with quick and timely updates on events and news related to
hazardous waste activities in Ohio. If you haven't already, we encourage you to sign up
for this free service. You can find more information at the following Web link:
http://ohioepa.custhelp.com/cgi-
bin/ohioepa.cfg/php/enduser/doc_serve.php?2=subscriptionpage. Please feel free to
share this information with your colleagues.

Please be advised that failure to comply with Chapter 3734. of the Ohio Revised Code
and rules promulgated thereunder may result in a civil penalty of up to $10,000 per day
for each violation. Therefore it is imperative that AES maintain compliance with Ohio's
hazardous waste laws.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (419) 373-3074. You can
find copies of the rules and other information on the division's web page at
http://www.epa.ohio.gov . Ohio EPA also has helpful information about pollution
prevention at http://wwwepa.ohio.gov/ocapp.

Sincerely

bon North
District Representative
Division of Materials and Waste Management
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